

Personal Information

Address: 9 Meadowvale Coolcotts, Wexford Town, Co. Wexford

Current Address: 46 Pearse Street, Dublin 2

Phone: (053) 91 69548

Mobile: (087) 950 9120 (primary)

E-mail: adrianconway88@gmail.com

Date of Birth: 12/07/1988

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/pub/adrian-conway/37/3b/427>

Career Objective

I am a college graduate who recently received Bachelor of Engineering in Audio Visual Media Technology. I am an experienced Sound engineer and a lighting technician for several staging companies like Wexford Drama Group and White Feather Theatre Company and for Discovering Drama Drama School. What I would like to achieve it to working the A.v. industry, where I would set up and operate lights and sound on a daily basis. I would also like to get experience in the ware house of a A.v. company to get a better understanding of the equipment and further on down the line, have the ability to choose what equipment would be best for a particular job.

Work Experience

1. Discovering Drama, (2003- Present)
Light and Sound operator
2. Wexford Drama Group, (2004)
Light and Sound Operator
3. I.N.F.Y , Sound Engineer (2006-2009)
Sound engineer
4. White Feather, (2007-present)
Light and Sound operator
5. Jack L. (June 2004)
Assisant.

Non-relevant Employment

I.O. Internet Cafe : Cornmarket, Wexford Town **Feb. 2005 – Feb 2006**

Job title : Assistant Manager

Responsibilities: I started working there February 2005 and within that month i was promoted to assistant manager due to the owner falling ill. My role within the company was to keep the shop running at its maximum potential, also i had to up keep and maintain the computers and coffee Making.

Sam McCauley Chemist : 4-7 Redmond Sq. Wexford **July 2006- July 2007**

Job Title: Stock room

Responsibilities: my job was to take in the evening delivery and put it away and also waste management. Although the job wasn't really challenging i did learn my most valuable skill : self-motivation.

Tesco Ireland: Distillery Road, Wexford Town **July 2007- June2011**

Tesco Ireland: Fleet street, Temple Bar **June 2011- Present**

Job title: General Assistant

Responsibilities: In my three and half years I worked for Tesco in Wexford I worked in grocery, Check-outs, Back store, Petrol station but my main employment was the non-food section. In this section I worked on the electrical desk. Here people can buy a Television or Computer or Audio Equipment, also they can receive information on any of the electrical products.

At the end of June I moved to Tesco Temple Bar. From June to August, I was on the floor. My main job was to pack the delivery and facilitate and inquiries that any of customers had. From August to November, I was then moved to checkouts. Here I had a more one on one encounter with the customers. From November to present, I have been moved to the bakery. Here has been my biggest challenge. In this section, I learned how to handle the pressure of the morning and lunch time crowd and time management.

Education

Institute of Art and Design, Kill Avenue, Dun Laoghaire (2008-2011)

Bachelor of Engineering in Audio Visual Media Technology

Details: Graduated from I.A.D.T. November 2011. I spent three years studying All sorts of subjects in the area of Audio Visual and Media.

Final year Exams

Digital Audio systems B
Digital Video systems B
Entrepreneurship B-
Project C

Digital Communications B-
Electronics C
Digital Signal Processing C

St. Peters College, Wexford 2001-2006

Leaving Certificate

English- D3
Irish(O)- C3
Maths(O)- D3
History (O)- B3
Geography- D2
Business- D3
Biology- E

Skills

Time management: Within the bakery, time is of the essence. I have taught myself to manage the short time I have to get everything on the shelf on time or to prepare the stock for the next morning. If a little extra is needed I will always put in an extra hour to make my life and my colleagues' life that little bit easier.

Communication: In Tesco I interact with Customers everyday to make sure their trip to the shop is a pleasant one. Also communication among my fellow workers is also important to make sure the days trading goes smoothly.

Hobbies and interests

In my free time I enjoy reading , drawing, music (playing and recording) and playing football. Recently i have developed a new hobby in Sound design, mainly in the area of Foley.